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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

The I Ionorablc M ayor Richard R. M ichel, M .D. and 
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W e have audited tile accompanying general purpose financial statements of the City of M arksvillc, 
l,ouisiana as or June 30, 1998, and for tile year then ended, as listed in tile table of contents. These general 
purpose financial statem ents are tile responsibility of City of M arksville, Louisiana m anagem ent. O ur 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these general purpose financial statem ents based oll our audit. 

W e conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditiug standards aud the standards 
applicable to financial audits contaiued in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Com ptroller General of 
the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether tile general purpose financial statem ents are free of m aterial m isstatement. An audit includes 
exam ining, on a test basis, evidence supporling the am ounts and disclosures in tim general purpose fi~mucial 
statem ents. A n audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estim ates m ade by 
m anagem ent, as ",veil as evaluating tile overall general purpose financial statem ent presentation. W e believe that 
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the general purpose financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all m aterial 
respects, the financial position of tile City of M arksville, Louisiana, as of June 30, 1998, and the results of its 
operations and tile cash flows of its proprietary fired types for the year then ended in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles. 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also isstied a report dated November 25, 
998 on our consideration of the City of M arksville's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of 
Is com pliance w ith law s, regulations, contracts and grants. 

Our audit was made for tile purpose of form ing an opinion on tile general purpose financial statements 
taken as a whole. Tim accom panying financial inform ation listed as "Supplem ental lnfornlation" in tile table of 
contcnts is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the general purpose financial 
statem ents ofthc City of M arksville, Louisiana. Such information, except for that portion m arked "naauditcd" on 
which we express no opitfion, information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 
general purpose financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly presented in all material respects in relation to 
the general purpose financial statem ents taken as a whole. 

MEMBER OF 
~ ERIC~  SNSTLX~  E OF 

CERTIFIE D ~ BLIC ACC~ S 
SOClEr~ O~ U~U~SlP~,U~ 

C ER'{IFIEO PUBLIC ACCO&)',I1 N%I $ 



 

The financial information for the preceding year, prepared by other auditors, which is included for 
com parative purposes was taken from the financial report for that year in which their report dated Decem ber 23, 
1997, expressed an unqualified opinion on the general purpose financial statements of the City of M arksville, 
Louisiana. 

M arksville, Louisiana 
N ovem ber 25. 1998 

K ohler, Champagne, Slaven & R ainey, LLC 
Certified Public Accountants 
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Revenues: 
Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
In(ergoverlm/enlar 
M iscellaneous 

'l oral revcmlcs 

Expendilures: 
Current - 
General government 
Public safely: 
Police 
Fire 
Streets and drainage 
Capital outlay 
I)cbt service - 
Principal retirement 
Inlerest and fiscal charges 
Other 

CI3"Y O1: M ARKSVILLE, LOUISIANA 

Combined Statement of P, evenues, Expenditures, and Charlges iu Fund Balances - 
All Governmental Fund Types 
Year Ended June 30. 1998 

~xccss (delqciency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Olher financing soulces (uses) 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 
Bond proceeds 

Total other financing 

sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other sources over expenditures 
oilier uses 

Fond balnnces, bcgillning 

General 
Fund 

$ 224,994 
185,177 
378,436 
40.893 

829,500 

176,269 

523,305 
108,954 
407,310 
65,382 

Special 
Revenue 

Debt 
Service 

$ 1,673,840 $113,007 $ 

4,776 
32.466 

711.082 

42,186 

8,060 
22,076 

290,280 

290,206 

26,176 

39,183 

60,719 
2,319 

63.038 

40.808 

(77,770) 

Totzls 
(Memorandum G:dy 

$ 2,011,841 
185,177 
443,931 
101,854 

2,742,803 

218,455 

531,365 
131,030 
407,310 
722,420 

357,000 
261,544 
1,144 

3,630,268 

$ 1,792,210 
190,897 

1,093,153 
99,565 

3,175.825 

316,595 

412,659 
61,968 
380,951 
,333,077 

290,000 
218,755 
1,815 

3,015,820 

5,307 529,052 58,912 1,335,271 
(1,306,484) (22,927) (1,329,411) 

(I,301,177) 506,125 58,912 

(I,178,647) 25,620 (18,858) 

2,095,018 735,185 120,206 

1,065,304 
(I,089,093) 
1.520.000 

496,2 

(881,605) 1,656,216 

3,240,615 1,584,399 

$ 580,486 $ 916,37I $760,805 $101,348 $ 2,359,010 $ 3,240,615 



Expenditures: 
Current - 
General government 
Public safely: 
Police 
Fire 
Streets and drainage 
Capital ouOay 
Debt service - 
Principal retirement 
Interest and fiscal charges 
Other 
Total e~penditutes 

CITY OF M ARKSVILLE, LOUISIANA 

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - 
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - 

General, Special Revenue and Debt Service Funds 
Year Ended June 30, 1998 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

"l oral other financing sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balances, beginning 

1 und balances, ending 

Gene~lFund 

Budget 

$ 239,000 
180,000 
299,000 
4,500 
37,000 

$ 224,994 
185,177 
378,436 

829,500 

176,269 

523,305 
108,954 
407,310 
65,382 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

70,000 

Special Revenue Funds 

$1,544,000 $1,673,840 

11,600 
,555,600 

24,106 13,700 

120,005) 
39,846 
03jIo) 
65,618 

,281,220 (3,545 

4,776 

32,466 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 129,840 

4,776 

20,866 

42.186 

8.060 
22.076 

(818,175) (451,720) 66,455 1,541,900 

618,000 
0oo,ooo) 
518,000 

075) 

210,800 

290,280 

290,206 

$ 210,625 $ 580,486 

124,000 
I00,000 

224,000 

290A55 

79,406 

3369,861 

(1,983,390) 
(1,983,390) 

(28,486) 

(8,060) 
(22,076) 

(1,516,230) 

5,307 

.
(1,306,484) 
(1,301,177) 

(441,490) (I.178,647) 

1,304,205 2,095,018 

$ 862,715 $ 916,371 

5,307 
676,906 

682,213 

(737.157) 

790,813 



$140.000 $113,007 

337,000 
208,028 
1,900 

546,928 

26,176 
3!).183 

35"7,000 
261,544 
],144 

6]!).688 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

5,576 
21,417) 

(20,000 
(53,516 

756 

(72,760 

526,430 
(20,600) 
505,830 

52!),052 
(22,927 
506~125 

119,502 2!;,620 

539,616 73!;,185 

$659,118 $760,805 

2,622 
2,327

_) 
295 

(93,882) 

195,569 

$101,687 



CI'IY OF M ARKSVILLE, LOUISIANA 

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings - 
Proprietary Fund Type 

Year Ended June 30, 1998 
W ith Comparative Totals For the Year Ended June 30, 1997 

Operating revenues: 
Charges for scrviCCS - 
W aler charges 
Sewerage charges 

Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses: 
W ater system 
Sewerage system 
Depreciation 

Total opera'ting expenses 

Operating income 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses): 
Interest income 
Interest expense 

"1,e.t at, v,v,,ae, pe.,:at hxg rcvc~\ue~o (expeases) 

ncome (loss) before operating transfers 

Other financing smlrces (uses): 
Operating transtbrs in 
Operating transters out 

Total other financing sources (uses] 

Add: Depreciation or~ fixed assets acquired by federal 
grant revenues externally restricted for capital acquisitions 
and construction that reduces contributed capital 

ncrcase ill rclained earnings 

Retained carning~, beginning 

Retained cam lngs, erJding 

qhe accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 

{nterprise 
998 1997 

$ 454,590 
523.119 

977.709 

434,072 
280,567 
224.279 

93gNlg 

38,79 

39,858 

(88,580) 

$ 531,276 
458,962 

405,270 
244,570 
249.976 

g99.g16 

90A22 

33,125 

(91,466) 
(4g,722] (5g,341~ 

(9,931) 32,08 

(5,86o) 
34,792 
(11,004) 

(5,860) 23,788 

55,869 

32.847 141,039 

7.056 196.908 

983.969 1,787,06 

$2,101,025 $1,983,969 



CITY OF M ARKSVII,LE, LOUISIANA 

Combined Statement of Cash Flows 
Proprietary Fund Type 

Year Ended June 30, 1998 
W ith Comparative Totals For the Year Ended June 30, 1997 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Operating Income 

Adjusm'tcnts to reconcile net operating income 
to net cash provided by operating activities - 
Depreciation 
Changes in current assets and liabilities: 
Decrease in accounts receivable 
Increase in accounts payable 

Increase (decrease) in compensated absences payable 
Total adjustments 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities 
Operating transt~rs in 

(?ash flows from capital and related financing 
activities: 
Proceeds from grants 
Acquisition of properly, plant and equipment 
l'rincipal paid on bonds 
lntercst paid on bonds 
Proceeds from meter deposits, net 

Net cash used by capital and related 
financing activities 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Interest collected on interest-bearing deposits 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning 

Cash and cash equb,,alents, ending 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 

0 

998 1997 

$ 38,79 

224,279 

(7,629) 
17,936 

(6344) 
228,442 

267.233 

30.435 

1,298,241 

(1,340,896) 
(42,409) 
(89,718) 
17,961 

$ 90,420 

249.976 

(8,611) 
7,700 
5.034 

254.099 

23.416 

25,000 

(9,580) 
(36,285) 
(92,091) 
13.635 

(156,821) (99,321) 

39.857 33.125 

80,704 301.739 

$ 1,498,579 

016.136 

$ 1,317,875 



INTRODUCTION 

CITY OF M ARKSVILLE, I,OU1SIANA 

N otes to Financial Statem ents 

The City of M arksville was incorporated on June 1, 1937, by special act of the Louisiana Legislature 
in 1937 (Act 126), and operates under a special charter. The City functions under a Mayor-Council form of 
government and provides the following services to residents within the city limits: public safety {police and 
fire), streets, drainage, recreation, public improvements, planning mad zoning, water and sewer services, and 
general adm inistrative services. 

{0 Summary of Significant Acconntine Polices 

ThE accounting and reporting policies of tim City of M arksville conform to generally 
accepted accounting principles as applicable to governmental milts on a consistent basis between 
periods. Such accounting and reporting procedures also conform to the requirem ents of Louisiana 
Revised 
Units. 

Statutes 24:517 and to the industry audit guide, Andits of State and l,ocal Oovernm enla 

A. The Reportin~  

Governmental Accounting Statem ent 14 established criteria for 
determ ining which com ponent units should be considered part of the City of 
M arksville, Louisiana for financial reporting purposes. The basic criterion for 
including a potential com ponent unit w ithin the reporting entity is financial 
accountability. The GASB has set forth criteria to be considered in determ ining 
financial accountability. These criteria include: 

2 

3 

Appointing a voting majority of an organization's governing body, and 

the ability of the City to impose its w ill on that 
organization and/or 

the potential for the organization to provide specific 
financial benefits to or impose specific financial 
burdens on the City. 

Organizations for which the City does not appoint a voting majority 
but are fiscally dependent on the City. 

OJganizatioos for which the repor/ing entity financial statements 
would be m isleading if the data of the organization is not included 
because of the nature of signifiEance of the relationship. 

Based upon the application of the above criteria, the following is a brief 
review of each potential component unit addressed in defining the City's 
reporling entity. 



CITY O F M ARK SVILLE, LO UISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

The follow ing com ponent unit has been presented as a blended component unit 

M arksville Vohmteer Fire Department - 

The M arksvillc Vohmteer Fire Departm ent is governed by a group of 
vohmteer citizens. The M arksville Volunteer Fire Department is not fiscally 
dependem oll the City of M arksville; however, the City of M arksville includes 
revcnnes received and expenditures paid for the Fire Department as part of its 
general fired. The City of M arksville also provides for the Fire Department 
facilities and equipment and the M arksville Vohmtecr Fire Department provides 
public safety service almost exclusively to benefit the City of M arksvillc; 
therefore, these general-purpose financial statements include expenditures 
incurred directly by the M arksville Volunteer Fire Department from public funds 
in the General Fund. These general-purpose financial statem ents include 
operating expenditures paid w ith self-generated funds of the M arksville 
Vohmteer Fire Departm ent. 

The following orgauizatious are related organizations which have not 
been included in the reporting entity: 

M arksville City Court - 

The M arksville City Court is staffed by independently elected officials. 
Although the city does provide facilities and some of its financing, no control is 
cxcrcised over its operations. 

M arksville t lousing Authority - 

The M arksville Housing Authority was charted by the City of 
M arksville, and its board of directors is appointed by the M ayor. ltowever, the 
City's oversight responsibilities in the m anagem ent, operations and financial 
accountability of the authority are rem ote. 

B. Fund A ccounting 

The accounts of the City of M arksville are organized on the basis of 
fim ds and account groups, each of w hich is considered a separate accounting 
entity. The operations of each fund arc accounted for with a separate set of self- 
balancing accounts that com prise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and 
expenditures, or expenses, as appropriate. Governm ent resources are allocated to 
and accounted for iu individual funds based upon the purposes for which they are 
to be spent and the means by which spending activities are controlled. 

The various funds are grouped, in the financial statements in this report, 
nto six generic fund types and three broad fund categories as follows: 



CITY OF M ARKSVILLE, I,OUISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

G overnm ental Fund Types 

G eneral Fund 

The General fund is the general operating fired of the City. It is used to 
account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in 
another fund. 

Special Revenue Funds 

Special revenue funds are used to account for tile proceeds of specific 
revenue sources (other than special assessments or major capital projects) that are 
legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 

D ebt Service Funds 

Debt service funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources 
for, and the paym ent of, general long-term debt principal, interest, and related 

costs. 

Capital Projects Funds 

Capital projects funds are used to account for financial resources to be 
used for the acquisition or construction of major facilities (other than those 
financed by proprietary fund, special assessment funds, and trust funds). 

Proprietary Fund Type - 

Enterprise Funds 

Enterprise fimds are used to account for operations (a) that are finauced 
and operated in a m anner similar to private business enterprises - where the 
intent of the governing body is that the cost (expenses, including depreciation) of 
providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be 
financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or (b) where the governing 
body has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses 
incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, 
m anagem ent control, accountability, or other purposes. 

3 



CITY O F M ARKSV ILLE, LO U ISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Fiduciary Fnnd Type 

Ageacy Funds 

A gency fimds are used to account for assets held by the City as an agent 

for other fimds. Agency funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and 
do not involve measurenlent of results of operations. 

Fixed Assets and Long-Term Liabilities 

The accounting and reporting treatment applied to tile fixed assets and 
long-term liabilities associated with a fund are determined by its m easurement 
focus, 

A ll governnlental funds are accounted for Oil a spellding or "finallcial 
flow" m easurement focus, and only current assets and current liabilities are 
generally included oll their balance sheets. 

Fixed assets used in governmental fired type operations (general fixed 
assets) are accounted for in the General Fixed Assets Account Group, rather than 
in governmental funds. These assets are recorded as expenditures in the 
governm ental fund types when purchased. The City has elected not to capitalize 

public domain ("infrastructure") general fixed assets consisting of certain 
improvem ents other than buildings, including streets, bridges, sidewalks, and 
drainage improvements. No depreciation has been provided on general fixed 

A ll purchased fixed assets arc stated at historical cost or estim ated 
historical cost if actual historical cost is not available. Donated fixed assets are 
stated at their estim ated fair m arket value on the date donatcd. Estim ated 
amounts arc im m aterial in relation to total fixed assets. 

l,ong-term liabilities expected to be financed from governmental funds are 
accounted for in the General Long-Term Debt Accotmt Group. 

The proprietary fund is accounted for on a cost of services or "capital 
maiatcnance" measurement focus, and all assets and all liabil.ifies (whether 
current or noncurrent) associated with its activity are inchlded on its balance 
sheet. 

4 



C. Basis of Accounting 

CITY O l" M ARK SV ILLE, LOU ISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Conthmed) 

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures or 
expenses are recognized in tile accounts and reported in lhu financial statem ents. 

Basis of accounting relates to tile tim ing of the measurements made, regardless of 
the m easurement focus applied. 

A ll governm cntal funds arc accounted for using a currcnt financial 
resources m easurement focus. W ith this m easurement focus, only current assets 
and current liabilities are generally included on the balance sheet. Operating 
statem ents of these funds present increases and decreases in net curreut assets. 

The m odified accrual basis of accounting is used by all governmental funds. The 
govermnental fimds use the following practices in recording revenues aud 
expenditures: 

Revenues are recognized when they become m easurable and available as 
current assets. 

S,'tles tax are considered as "m easurable" when in the hands of the Sales 
Tax Collector and are recognized as revenue at that time. Ad valorem taxes are 
recognized as revenue in the year in which such taxes are billed to taxpayers. 
Other major revenues that are considered susceptible to accrual include earned 
grant revenues and other intcrgovernm ental revenues, charges for services, 
franchise fees and interest on investments. Licenses and perm its are recognized 

when received because they are not objectively measurable. Anticipated refunds 
of such taxes are recorded as liabilities and reductions of revenue when they are 
m easurable and their validity seem s certain. 

Expenditures are generally recognized under tile m odified accrual basis 
of accounting when the related fund liability is incurred, except that accumulated 
unpaid vacation and sick pay are not accrued and principal and interest on 
general long-term debt is recognized as an expenditure when due. 

All proprietary funds and are accounted for on a flow of econom ic 
resources nleasurement focljs and a determ ination of net incom e and capital 
illainlenance. 

W ith this m easurem ent focus, all assets and all liabilities associated w ith 
the operation of these funds are included on the balance sheet. The proprietary 
fimds use the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when earned, 
and expenses are recognized at the time liabilities are incurred. 

Agency Fund assets and liabilities are accounted for on the m odified 
accrual basis. 



CITY OF M ARKSVILLE, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

D. Unbilled Utility Service 

Unbilled water and sewer revenues between tile date of tile last m eter 
reading billed before the end of June and the reading at or near the end of June 
billed in July are accrued based on the July billing amounts. 

E. Budget and Budgetary Accountin~ 

Tile City follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data 
reflected in these general-purpose financial statements: 

The M ayor, Finance Chairm an, and Secretary-Treasurer prepare a 
proposed budget and subm it it to the City Council no later than fifteen 
days prior to the beginning of each fscal year. 

A summ ary of the proposed budget is published and the public is notified 
that the proposed budget is available for public inspection. At the sam e 
tim e, a public bearing is called. 

A public hearing is held on the proposed budget at least ten days after 
publication of the call for the hearing. 

After the holding of the public bearing and completion of all action 
necessary to finalize and implement the budget, the budget is adopted 
through passage of an ordinance prior to the com mencement of the fiscal 
year for which the budget is being adopted. 

Budgetary amendments involving the transfer of fimds from one 
department, program or function to another or involving increases in 
expenditures resulting from revenues exceeding am ounts estimated 
require the approval of the City Council. 

A ll budgetary appropriations lapse at the end of each fiscal year 

Budgets for the General, Special Revenue, and Debt Service Funds are 
adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP). Budgeted amounts are as originally adopted, or as 
am ended from tim e to tim e by the City Cotmcil. Such amendm ents were 
not m aterial in relation to the original appropriations. 

Budgetary  control is exercised at the fund leve 
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Encum brances 

CITY OF M ARKSV ILLE, LO UISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Encumbrance accounting, trader which purchase orders, contracts, and 
other com m im~ents for tile expenditure of m onies are recorded in order to reserve 
that portion of the applicable appropriation, is not em ployed by the City as an 
extension of formal budgetary integration in the funds. 

G . Cash and Cash Em livalents 

Cash includes amounts in demand deposits, interest bearing dem and 
deposits, and m oney m arket accounts. Cash equivalents inchlde anlounls in tim e 
deposits and those investm ents w ith original m aturities of 90 days or less. Under 
state law, the City may deposit fands in demand deposits, interest-bearing 
dem and deposits, m oney m arket accounts, or tim e deposits with slate banks 
organized under Louisiana law and national banks having their principal offices 
in Louisiana. 

Under state law, tile City may invest in United States bonds, treasury 
notes or certificates. These are classified as investm ents if their original 
m aturities exceed 90 days. Investments are stated at cost, which approximates 
m arket. 

For purposes of th,e statem ent of cash flow s, tile Enterprise Fund 
considers all highly liquid investments with a m aturity of three m onths or less 
when purchased to be cash equivalents. 

tl, Bad Debts 

Uncollectible amotmts due for customers' utility receivables are 
recognized as bad debts when they are no longer deem ed collectable at the tim e 
inform ation becomes available which would indicate the uncollectibility of tile 
particular receivable. Uncollectible amounts recorded in tile year ended June 30, 
1998 were $9,084. 

Short-Term lnterfund Receivables/Pavables 

During the course of operations, nmnerous transactions occur between 
individual funds for goods provided or services rendered. These receivables and 
payables are classified as due from other funds or due to other funds on tile 
balance sheet. Short-term interfund loans are classified as interfund 
receivables/payables. 



Inventories 

CH'Y OF M ARKSVILLE, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Purchases of various operating supplies are regarded as expenditures at 
the time purchased. Inventories of such supplies (if any) are not recorded as 
assets at tile cnd of the fiscal year due to imm ateriality. 

K . l~.estricted Assets 

Certain cash and investm ent balances in tile enterprise fimds are 
restricted because they represent custom er m eter deposits held on behalf of utility 
C,dstom ers. 

Also certain resources are set aside for repayment of enterprise fired 
revenue bonds and are classified as restricted assets on the balance sheet because 
lheir use is lim ited by applicable bond covenants. 

Vacation And Sick Leave 

The City of M arksville has tile follow ing policy regarding annual leave 
and sick leave: 

A fter 1 year of fidl tim e em ploym ent 
After 5 years of fifll time employment 

0 days 
5 days 

An em ployee can accum ulate up to 240 hours of annual leave. It is paid 
upon term ination or retirement. 

For the governmental fund types, the City's liability for accum ulated 
unpaid vacation has been recorded in the general Iong-tcrm debt account group. 
For the proprietary fund type, the liability has been accrued within that fired. N o 
payment is m ade for accrued and unused sick leave. 

M . fixed Assets 

Depreciation of all exhaustible fixed assets used by proprietary funds is 
charged as an expense against their operations, Accum ulated depreciation is 
reported on tim proprietary fund balance sheets. Depreciation has been provided 
over the estimated usefid lives of the assets using the straight line m ethod. 
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CITY O F M ARKSV ILLE, LOU ISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

The estimated useful lives are as follow 

W ater wells 

W ater well im provem ents 

M eters 

Pum ps, m otors, com pressors 

Lines & other system installations 

Vehicles & m ovable equipm ent 

O ffice furniture & fixtures 

Sewer 

System 

5 

50 

3-5 

10 

W ater 

System 

50 

19 

50 

50 

10 

3-5 

10 

The City follows the policy of capitalizing interest as a component of the 
cost of property, plant, and equipment constructed for its own use. 

Depreciation expense on fixed assets used by proprietary funds for the 
fiscal year ended June 30, 1998 was $224,279. At June 30, 1998 no capitalized 
interest was recorded in the financial statem ents.. 

N . Fund Equity 

Contributed capital is recorded in proprietary funds that have received 
capital grants or contributions from developer's, customers, or other funds. 
Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not appropriable for expenditure 
or legally segregated for a specific future use. Designated fund balances 
represent tentative plans for future use of financial resources. 

O . lnterfund Transactio 

Quasi-external transactions are accounted for as revenues, expenditures, 
or expenses. Transactions that constitute reim bursem ents to a fund for 
expenditures/expenses initially made from it that are properly applicable to 
another fund are recorded as expenditures/expenses in the reimbursing fund and 
as reductions of expenditures/expenses ia the fund that is reim bursed. 

All other interfund transactions, except quasi-external transactions and 
reinlbursemeats, are reported as transfers. Nonrecurring or nonroutine 
permanent transfers of equity are reported as residual equity transfers. All other 
interfim d transfers of the prim ary govern m ent are reported as operating transfers. 
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CITY O F M ARK SVILLE, LO UISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

P. Com oarative Data 

Q 

Com parative total data for the prior year have been presented in the 
accom panying financial statem ents in order to provide an understanding of 
charges in the City's financial position and operations, ltowever, comparative 
(i.e., presentation of prior year totals by fired type) data have not been presented 
in each of the statements since their inclusion would m ake thc statements unduly 
com plex and diffictdt to read. 

Total Columns on Combined Statements 

Total colum ns on the com bined statem ents - overview are captioned 
"M em orandum O nly" to indicate that they are presented only to facilitate 
financial analysis. Data in these colunm s do not present financial position, 
results of operations, or changes in financial position in conform ity with 
generally accepted aceouuting principles. Neither is such data com parable to a 
consolidation, lnterfimd elim inations have not been m ade in the aggregation of 
this data. 

Cash and Cash Eauivalents 

At June 30, 1998, the City has cash and cash equivalents (book balances) totaling $3,832,037 
as follows: 

Dem and deoposits 

Total 

$ 205 
3,831,832 

$ 3,832,037 

These deposits are stale at cost, which approximates m arket. Under state law, these deposits 

(or the resulting bank balances) must be secured by federal deposit insurance or tile pledge of 
securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The market value of the pledged securities plus the federal 
deposit insurance m ust at all tim es equal the am ount on deposit w ith the fiscal agent. These securities 
are held in the name of tile pledging fiscal agent bank in a holding or custodial bank that is m utually 
acceptable to both parties. At June 30, 1998 the City has $3,883,739 in deposits (bank balances). 
These deposits are secured from risk by $400,000 of federal deposit insurance and $3,345,991 of 
pledged securities held by the custodial bank in the name of the fiscal agent bank (GASB Category 
3). The remainder of the balances, $137,748 was uninsured and nneollateralized as of Jime 30,1998, 
which is a violation of state law. 

Even though the pledged securities are considered uncollateralized (Category 3) under the 
provisions of GASB Statement 3, Louisiana Revised Statute 39:1229 imposes a statutory reqtfirem ent 

20 



CITY OF M ARKSVILLE, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

on the custodial bank to advertise and sell the pledged securities within 10 days of being notified by 
lhe City that the fiscal agent has failed to pay deposited ftmds upon dem and. 

(3) Receivables 

Accounts receivable in the enterprise flmds consisted of the follow ing at June 30, 1998 

Accounts - 

W ater system fund 

Sewer fund 

U nbilled - 

W ater system fund 

Sewer fund 

Due from other governmental agencies at June 30, 1998 consisted of: 

Tobaeco tax 

Beer tax 

Sales tax 

Police fines 

V ideo poker 

Gam ing share 

Recreation park grant 

Total 

21 

General 

Fund 

7,017 

4,243 

1,424 

11,261 

29,046 

12,380 

$ 65,371 

Specia 

Revenue 

$ 

138,012 

$ 47,228 
22.752 

69.980 

33,774 

16.666 

50,440 

$120,420 

Total 

$ 7,017 
4.243 

138,012 

1,424 

11,261 

29,046 

12,380 

$138,012 $ 203,383 



CITY OF M ARKSVILLE, LOUISIAN A 

Notes Io Financial Statements (Continued) 

Other receivables in tile general fund consisted of the following at Jane 30
, 1998 

Cable franchise fee 

Electric franchise fee 

Total 

(4) lnterfund Receivables, Payables 

(5) 

lnlerfmld receivables and payables at June 30, 1998 consisted of the following 

G eneral fund 

Special revenue funds: 

1 cent sales tax fire d 

1/2 cent sales tax fund 

Capital projects fund: 
Sewer inlprovemellt project 

Enterprise funds: 

W ater system fired 

Sewer system fund 

A gency funds: 

Payroll clearing fire d 

A ccounts payable clearing fund 

Total 

Restricted Assets - Proorietarv Funds 

$ 4,837 
15,475 

$20.312 

]nterfund Interfimd 

Receivables Payables 

$ 5,035 $ 39,65 

1,631 

15,636 

3,158 

6,424 

3,401 

102,942 

$138,227 

Restricted assets consisted of the following accounts at June 30
, 1998 

Custom er m eter deposits 

Bond and interest 

Bond reserve ftlnds 

D epreciation and contingencies funds 

Sewer construction account 

Total 

22 

52,502 

33,073 

11,370 

$138,227 

$ 260,748 
124,609 

80,891 

67,968 

381 

$534,597 



(6) Chant, es in Fixed Assets 

CITY OF M ARK SV ILLE, LOUISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

A stunmary of changes in general fixed assets for tile year ended June 30, 1998 is as follows 

Land 

B uildings 

I m provem ents other 

than buildings 
Equipm ent 

Total general fixed assets 

Balance 

6/30/97 Additions Deletions 

$ 155,979 
91,148 

85,830 

1,049,032 

$1,381,989 

$ $ 
548,832 

35,327 

277,245 

$861,404 

57,553 

Balance 

6/30/98 

$ 155,979 
639,980 

121,157 

1,268,724 

$ 2,185,840 

Stmm aary of enterprise fund type property, plant and equipment at June 30, 1998 is as follows 

Land 

Equipm ent 

Utility system s 

Construction in progess 

Balance 

6/30/97 

87,021 

169,324 

10,884,660 

12.462 

$ 23,180 

1,117,737 

208,616 

1,153,467 1,349,533 

Less: 

Aceunmlated depreciation (3,074,203) 
$ 8,079,264 

(224,279) 
$1,125,254 

Deletions 

$ 
32.807 

32,807 

(24,169) 
$ 8,638 

Balance 

6/30/98 

$ 110,201 
136,517 

12,002,397 

221,078 

12,470,193 

(3,274,313) 
$9,195,880 

Construction in progress of $221,078, included in property, plant, and at June 30, 1998 
represents expenditures on Sewer System s Im provem ents accounted for in the Sewer System Fnnd, 

which is being financed by an $800,000 Farmers ltome Administration Grant. The project is 
expected to be com pleted during the fiscal year ended June 30, 1999. 
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CITY O F M ARKSV ILLE, LOU ISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Transfers between funds for the year ended June 30, 1998, were 

General Funds - 

1% Sales Tax Fund 

1/2%  Sales Tax Fund 

1/2% Public Safety Sales Tax Fund 

Special Revenue Fnnds: 

1%  Sales Tax Fund 

General Fund 

Capital O utlay Fund 

W aler and Sewer Bond Ftmd 

1/2%  Sales Tax Fund - 

General Fund 

Capilal Outlay Fund 

Street hnprovem ent Bond Fund 

1/2% Public Safety Sales Tax Fund - 

Public Safety 

General Fund 

1/2% Public Safety Bonds - 

Debt Service Fund: 

W ater and Sewer System hnprovements Bonds - 

1%  Sales Tax Fund 

Capital Projects Fund 
Street hnprovem ent Bonds - 

1/2%  Sales Tax Fund 

Capital O utlay Funds 

Public Safety Bonds - 

1/2%  Public Safety Sales Tax Fund 

Capital O utlay Fund 

Capital O utlay Fund - 

Transfers 

in 

262,000 

207,000 

273,000 

5,307 

247,362 

43,000 

138,690 

Trausfers 

out 

262,00(I 

24,581 

247,362 

207,000 

5,544 

143.000 

5,307 

273,000 

138.690 

11,511 

5,979 

5,437 
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Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Capital Projects Fund - 
Capital O utlay Fund: 

1%  Sales Tax Fund 

1/2%  Sales Tax Fund 
Sewer Utility Fund 

W ater Utility Fund 
W ater and Sewer Bond Fund 
Street Im provem ent Bond Fund 
1/2%  Public Safety Bond Fund 

Enterprise Fnnds - 
Sewer Utility Fund 
W ater System Fund 

Chan~es in l.ona-term Deb 

"lYansfers 

in 

24,581 

5,544 

349 

5,511 

11,511 

5,979 
5,437 

$1,335,271 

Transfers 

out 

349 
5,511 

$1,335,271 

The following is a sum mary of long-term debt transactions of the City for the year ending 
Juue 30, 1998: 

General l.on~-Term De 

G eneral obligation bonds 

Com pensated absences 

Total general loug-term debt 

Proprietary Fund Debt 

Revenue bonds 
Com pensated absences 

Total proprietary fund debt 

Balance 

6/30/97 

$4,385,000 
60,703 

$4,445,703 

Balance 

6/30/97 

$1,917,134 
18,256 

$1,935,390 

25 

Additions 

$ 

Balaace 

Deletions 6/30/98 

$ 357,000 $4,028,000 
5,766 54,937 

$ $ 362,766 $4,082,937 

Additions 

$ 

$ 

Deletions 

$ 42,409 
6,143 

$ 48,552 

Balance 

6/30/98 

$1,874,725 
12,113 

$1,886,838 
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Long-Term debt payable at June 30, 1998 is com prised of the follow ing 

General Obligation Bonds 

$700,000 Sewer System hnprovement Bonds dated 

December 27, 1982, due ill annual installments of 

$39,000 to $58,000 through December 27, 2003 
interest 5%  per amm m . Funded by I% sales tax 

revenues. 

$1,968,000 W ater System hnprovement Bonds dated 
Decenlber 27, 1982, due in amm al instaIhnents of 

$115,000 to $146,000 through December 27, 2003; 
interest 5%  per amm m . Funded by !% sales tax 

$1,100,000 Sales Tax Bonds, Series 1986 dated M ay 
1, 1986 due in annual installments of $105,000 to 

$130,000 through M ay 1,2001; interest at 11% - 
7.70% per annum . Funded by I/2% sales tax 

revenues. 

$329,900 Sewer System Improvement Bonds dated 
July 17, 1985 due in annual installm ents of 

$20,000 to $26,000 through July 17, 2003; interest 
5%  per annum . Funded by 1% sales tax revenues. 

$1,200,000 Sewer hnprovement Bonds of Sewerage 
D istrict N umber One, dated August 1, 1992, due in 

ammal installments of $5,000 to $100,000 through 
M arch 1,2017; interest from 5.75% to 6.60% per 
annum . Funded by ad valorem taxes. 

26 

$ 287,000 

780,000 

355.000 

41,000 

995.000 
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$1,520,000 Sales "Fax Bonds, Series 1997 dated 
Febnlary 1, 1997 due in annual inslallments of 

$40,000 to $120,000 through l)ecember 1,2016; 
interest at 4.9% - 8% per annum . Fut+ded by 1/2% 

sales tax revenues. 

Total General Obligation Indebtedness 

Revenue Bonds 

$ I, 100,000 W ater Revenue Bonds, dated September 
20, 1974 due to the Farmers' llom e Adm inistration 

in annual instalhnents of $30,000 to $60,000 through 
.lanuary 1,2014; interest at 5%  annum ; secured by 

and payable from proceeds of the water utility 

system . 

$1,200,000 Sewer Revenue Bonds, dated February 

22, 1995 due to Farmers' tlome Adm inistration 

iJ~ 468 m onthly instalhnems of $5,448 commencing 

M arch 1996 though February 2035; interest at 

4 1/2% annum ; secured by and payable from the 
proceeds of the sewer utility system . 

Total Revenue Bonds Obligations 

Com peusated A bsences 

1,470,000 

$ 4,028,000 

705,000 

169,725 

1,874,725 

Probability of filture payment under the benefit plans cannot be estim ated for the basis of 

determining annual requirements. The amount of accrued compensated absences (long-term portion) 
is as follow s: 

Governm ental funds 
Proprietary funds 

Total com pensated absences payable 

$ 54,937 
_  123 13 

$ 67.050 
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The annual requirements to anaortize all long-term debt (excluding compensated absences) 
outstanding at June 30, 1998 including interest payments of $3,223,115 follows: 

Y ear Ending 

Jtme 30 

1999 

2000 

2001 

2002 

2003 

2004-2008 

2009-2013 

2014-2018 

2019-2023 

2024-2028 

2029-2033 

2034 

(9) .Ad Valorem Taxes 

(lO) 

General 

Obligation Revenue Tota 

$ 601,418 
606,595 

608,890 

474,265 

472,333 

1,406,070 

1,067,200 

519,549 

$ 5,756.320 

$ 130,626 

129,126 

132,626 

130,876 

129,126 

651,630 

653,630 

389,880 

326,880 

326,880 

326,880 
41,360 

$ 3,369,520 

$ 732,044 
735,721 

741,516 

605,141 

601,459 

2,057,700 

1,720,830 

909,429 

326,880 

326,880 

326,880 
41,360 

$ 9,125,840 

Ad valorem taxes attach as an enforceable lien oil property as of January 1 of each year. 
Taxes are levied by the City in September or October and are actnally billed to the taxpayers in 
October. Billed taxes become delinquent on January 1 of the following year. Revenues from ad 
valorem taxes are budgeted in the year billed. 

The City bills and collects its own property taxes using the assessed values determ ined by thc 
tax assessor of A voyelles Parish. 

For the year ended June 30, 1998, taxes of 12,78 m ills were levied on property w ith assessed 
valoatioos lolaling $16,321,020 and were dedicated as follows: 

General corporate purposes 
D ebt service 

5.83 m ills 
6,95 m ills 

Total taxes levied were $208,583. Ad valorem taxes receivables at June 30, 1998 was $0 

)edication of Sales Tax Revenues and Sinkitm Fund Reuuirem ents 
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I)edication of Sales Tax Revenues and Sinkin~ Fund Re~luirem ents 

A . 1%  Sales and U se Tax 

In Novem ber 1978, the voters of the City of M arksville approved a one 
percent sales and use tax for a period of twenty-five years from the date of the 
first levy, January 1, 1979. Proceeds of the tax, after payment of necessary 
collection expenses, are dedicated to constructing, acquiring, extending, 
im proving, operating and/or m aintaining sewers and sewerage disposal facilities, 
and streets, or any one or m ore of said purposes, in that order. Proceeds of the 
tax m ay also be used for paym ent of bonds issued in comlection w ith the 
construction, acquisition, extension and/or improvem ent of sewers and sewerage 
disposal facilities, waterworks facilities, and streets. 

Collection of the I% sales and use tax during the fiscal year ended June 
30, 1998 totaled $836,920. 

Resolutions adopted by M ayor and Council on N ovember 19, 1982 
autborized tbe issuance of $1,968,000 of Public hnprovement Bonds; on M arch 
8, 1993 authorizing the issuance of $700,000 of Public hnprovement Bonds; and 
on M ay 8, 1984 authorized the issuance of $329,900 Public hnprovement Bonds. 
These resolutions require that the avails of proceeds of the one percent (1% ) sales 
and use tax shall be deposited with the City's regularly designated fiscal agent 
bank in a Sales Tax Fund. After paym ent of all reasonable and necessary costs 
and expenses of collecting the tax, certain transfers must be made from the Sales 
Tax Fund to the Sales Tax Bond Sinking Fund and the Sales Tax Bond Reserve 
Fund on a m onthly basis on or before the 20th day of each m onth. 

The transfers into the Sales Tax Bond Sinking Fund should be m ade in 
an am ount equal to 1/12 & the total amount of principal and interest falling due 
in the ensuing year. 

The transfers into the Sales Tax Bond Reserve Fund should be m ade in 
an amount equal to five percent (5%) of the amount paid into the Sinking Fund 
until there is one deposit the sum of $241,500. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 
1998, the City m ade all required transfers to the above fimds. 

~%  Sales and Use Tax 

On Novem ber 4, 1980, voters of the City of M arksville approved the 
levy and collection of an additional ~~%  sales and use tax. proceeds of tiffs tax, 
after paym ent of necessary collection expenses, arc dedicated to constructing, 
acquiring, extending, improving, operating and maintaining a sanitary landfill 
and solid w aste disposal system for the City, including tbe purchase of the 
necessary equipm ent. 

29 



CITY OF M ARKSVILLE, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

The tax w as levied as of January 1, 1981 and collections during the fisca 
year ended June 30, 1998 totaled $418,460. 

On October 19, 1995, tile City voted in a special election to approve the 
rededication of the ~% sales and use tax to be used for the purpose of 
constructing, acquiring, extending, im proving and m aintaining streets for tile 
City, inclnding incidental drainage tbereto. This rededieation came about as a 
result of a parish wide 1% sales tax to fund a parish w ide solid waste disposal 
system thereby relieving the City of the need to m aintain its own system . 

The 1986 issue of $1,100,000 of Sales Tax Bonds requires certain 
transfers to be made to a Sinking Fund and a Reserve Fund on a m onthly basis. 
The transfers into the Sinking Fund should be m ade in an am ount equal to 1/12 
of tile total am ount of principal and interest falling due in the ensuing year. For 
the fiscal year ended June 30, 1998, the City m ade all required transfers to this 
fund. 

There m ust be deposited and retained in the Reserve Fund a sum equal 
to the highest com bined principal and interest reqnirem ents for any succeeding 
fiscal year which amounts to $140,075. At June 30, 1998 tile Reserve Fund 
balance totaled $142,179. 

~% Sales and Use Tax 

On July 20, 1996, voters of the City of M arksville approved tile levy and 
collection of an additional ~%  sales and use tax. Proceeds of this tax, after 
paym ent of necessary collection expenses, are dedicated to the paym ent of 
salaries and other personnel costs related to fire protection and police protection 
and acquiring, constructing, improving, m aintaining, and operating fire 
protection and police facilities and equipm ent. 

Tile tax was levied effective October 1, 1996 and collections during tile 
fiscal year ended June 30, 1998 totaled $418,460. 

Resolutions adopted by the M ayor and Council on October 15, 1996 
authorized tbe issuance of $1,520,000 of Sales Tax Bonds. The resolution 
requires that tile avails of proceeds of the one-half (1/2) percent sales and use tax 
dedicatcd to public safety, shall be deposited with the City's regularly designated 
fiscal agent bank in a 1996 ~%  Sales Tax Fund. After paym eut of all reasonable 
artd necessary costs and expenses of collecting the tax, certain transfers m ust be 
m ade from the Sales Tax Fund to the 1997 Sales Tax Bond Sinking Fund on a 
monthly basis. 
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The 1997 issue of $1,520,000 of Sales Tax Bonds requires certain 
transfers to be made to a Sinking Fund on a monthly basis. The transfers into tile 
Sinking Fund should be made in an amount equal to 1/12 of the total amount of 
principal and interest falling due in the ensuing year. For the fiscal year ended 
June 30, 1998, the City made all required transfers to this fund. 

There must be deposited and retained in the Reserve Fund a sum equal to 
the highest combined principal and interest requirements for any succeeding 
fiscal year which amounts to $126,180. The Reserve Fund was initially funded 
with $127,980 from tile bond proceeds. At June 30, 1998 the Reserve Ftmd 
balance totaled $130,232. 

Flow of Funds: Restriction oll Use - W ater System Revenues 

U nder the term s of the indenture for outstanding W ater Revenue Bonds, all incom e and 
revenues of tile W ater System are pledged and dedicated to the retirement of said bonds and arc to be 
depo,sited in a separate Revenue bond account. The money in this account is to disbursed as follows: 

2 

4 

To pay all reasonable and necessary expenses of adm inistering, operating, repairing, and 
insuring the system . 

To establish a W aterworks Revenue Bond and Interest Sinking Fund and to transfer tberetn, 
no later than the 20th day of each month, 1/12 of tile principal and interest falling due on 
January 1 of each year. During tile fiscal year ended Jtme 30, 1998 the City of M arksvi[le 
m ade all required transfer to this fund. 

To establish a W aterworks Reserve Fund and to transfer thereto, no later tl a 1 tl e 20 h day of 
each m ontb, a sum at least equal to 5%  of the am ount to be paid into the W aterworks 
Revenue Bond and Interest Sinking Fund each m onth, until such tim e as there has been 
accumulated in the fund a sum of $67,250. The money in this fund is to be retained solely for 
tile purpose of paying the principal and interest on the W ater Revenue bonds which cannot be 
paid from tile sinking fund noted in the preceding paragraph. At June 30, 1998 the 
W aterworks Reserve Fund balance totaled $71,937. 

To establish a W aterworks Depreciation Fund to care for depreciatiml, extensions, additions, 
im provem ents and replacem ents necessary to properly operate tbe System , and to transfer 
thereto no later than the 20th day of each m onth

, the sum of $270. During the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 1998 the City of M arksville m ade all required transfers to this fund. 

The balance of the excess funds on deposit in the Revenue Fund account, after payment of all 
items noted above, may used for the purposes of calling and/or paying bonds or for such other 
law ful corporate purposes as tile governing authority of tbe City m ay determ ine, whether or 
not such purposes are related to the w ater system . 
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A ll or any part of the m onies on reserve in any of the above funds m ay be invested ill direct 
obligations of the United States of America maturing in five years or less, and all income earned on 
such investm ents shall be added to the respective fund from which the investm ent was m ade. 

low of Ftmds: Restriction on Use - Sewer System Revenues 

Under tile term s of the indenture for outstanding Sewer Revenue Bonds, all incom e and 
revenues of the Sewer System are pledged and dedicated to tile retirem ent of said bonds and are to be 
deposited in a separate Revenue Fund bank account. The lnoney in this account is to disbursed as 
follows: 

2 

To pay all reasonable and necessary expenses of adm inistering, operating, repairing, and 
insuring the system . 

To establish a Sewer Revenue Bond and Interest Sinking Fund and to transfer thereto, no 
later than tile 20t~' day of each month

, the principal and interest falling due on the next 
principal and interest paym ent date. During the fiscal year euded June 30, 1998 the City of 
M arksville m ade all required transfers to this fund. 

To establish a Sewer Reserve Fund and to transfer thereto, no later than the 20th day of each 
m onth, a sum at least equal to 5% of the am ount to be paid into the Sewer Revenue Bond and 
Interest Sinking Fund each month, until such time as there has been aceunm lated in the fund a 
slim of $65,376. ql~e money in this fund is to be retained solely for the purpose of paying tile 
principal and interest on the Sewer Revenue bonds which cannot be paid from the sinking 
fund noted in the preceding paragraph. The City began funding the Sewer Reserve Fund 
upon the completion and acceptance of the improvements and extensions financed with the 
proceeds of the bonds. As of June 30, 1998, the Sewer Revenue Bonds Reserve Fund 
Balance totaled $8,954. 

To establish a Sewer Revenue Bonds Contingency Ftmd to care for depreciation, extensions, 
additions, im provements and replacements necessary to properly operate the System , and to 
transfer thereto, no later than the 20t~ day of each m onth

, the stun of $297. The City began 
funding tile Sew er Revenue Bonds Contingency Fund upoo tile com pletion and acceptance of 
the im provements and extensions financed with the proceeds of the bonds. As of June 30, 
1998, the Sewer Revenue Bonds Contingency Fund totaled $9,811 

The balance of the excess funds oil deposit in the Revenue Fund account, after payment of all 
item s noted above, m ay be used for the !Cmrposes of calling and/or paying bonds or for such other 
lawfial corporate purposes as the governing authority of the City may determine, whether or not such 
purposes are related to the water system . 
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All or any part of the m onies on reserve in ally of the above fimds m ay be invested in dircct 
obligations of the United State of Am erica m aturing in five years or less, and all incom e earned owl 
such investm ents shall be added to tile respective fund from which the investm ent was m ade. 

letirem eut Com m itm ents 

All employees (excluding elected officials) of tile City of Marksvil/e are members of tile 
social security system . The City Judge is a member of tile Louisiana State Employees Retirement 
System and policem en are eligible to participate in the M unicipal Police Em ployccs Retirem cnt 

System of Louisiana. These systems are multiple-employer (cost sharing), public employee 
retirement systems (PERS), controlled and administered by separate boards of trustees. Pertinent 
information relative to each plan follows: 

A. Louisiana State Em olovees Retirement Svsten 

Plan Description 

The Louisiana State Employees' Retirement System provides retirement 
benefits as well as disability and survivor benefits. Benefits are established and 
am ended by state statute. Benefits granted by the LASERS are guaranteed by tile 
State of Louisiana under provisions of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974. The 
LASERS issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial 
statements and required supplementary information. That report may be obtained 
by writing to the Louisiana State Em ployees' Retirem ent, Post Office 44213, 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-4213, or by calling (504) 922-0600. 

Funding Policy - 

Plan m em bers of the City of M arksville are required by state statute to 
contribute 7.5 percent of their annual covered salary and the City of M arksville, 
is required to contribute at an aetuarially determ ined rate. The current em ployer 
rate is 13 percent of annual covered payroll. The contributions requirements of 
plan m em bers and the City of M arksville, are established and m ay be amended 
by state statute. A s provided by state statute, the em ployer contributions are 
determined by actuarial valuation and are subject to change each year based ofl 
tile results of the valuation for file prior fiscal year. The employer contributions 
to the LASERS for the year ending June 30, 1998, 1997, and 1996, were $317, 
$357, and $298, respectively, equal to the required contributions for each ycar. 
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13. M unicioal Police Em t, lovees Retirem ent System of 1,ouisiana (System 

Plan Description 

All full-tim e police department em ployees engaged in law enforcem eut 
are required to participate in the System . Employees who retire at or after age 50 
with at least 20 years of creditable service or at or after age 55 w ith at least 12 
years of creditable service are entitled to a retirem ent benefit, payable m onthly 
for life, equal to 3 1/3 percent of their final-average salary over the 36 
consecutive or Final-average salary in the em ployee's average salary over 36 

consecutive or joined months that produce the highest average. Employees who 
term inate w ith at least the amount of creditable service stated above, and do not 
withdraw their em ployee contributions, m ay retire at the ages specified above 
and receive the benefit accrued to their date of termination. 

The System also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established 
or amended by state statute. 

The System issues an annual publicly available financial report thai 
includes financial statem ents and required supplementary information for the 
System . That report may be obtained by writing to the M unicipal Police 
Em ployees Retirem ent System of Louisiana, 8401 U nited Plaza Boulevard, 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70809-2250, or by calling (504) 929-7411. 

Ftmding Policy 

Plan m embers are required by state statute to contribute 7.5 percent of 
their annual covered salary and the City of M arksville is required to contribute at 
an actuarially determ ined rate. The current rate is 9.0 percent of amm al covered 
payroll. The contribution requirements of plan m em bers and the City of 
M arksville, are established and m ay be amended by state statute. As provided by 
l.ouisiana Revised Statute 11:103, the em ployer contributions are determ ined by 

actuarial valuation and are subject lo change each year based on the results of the 
valuation for the prior fiscal year. The City of M arksville, contributions to the 
System for ttle years ending June 30, 1998, 1997, and 1996, were $6,962, $4,699, 
and $2,218, respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year. 

Reservation and Designation of Fund Eouit 

A . Governm ental Funds 

The unreserved fund balances for governmental funds represent the 
am ount available for the budgeting future operations. Reservations of fund 
balances of governmental funds are created to either (I) satisfy legal covenants 
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that require that a portion of the fund balance be segregated or (2) to identify the 
portion of the fund balance that is not appropriable for future expenditures. 
Designations are established to "mdlcate tentative plans for financial resources 
utilization in a future period. Specific reservations and designations of the fired 
balance accounts are sum marized below, 

Reserved for Debt Service - this reserve is created by the legal restriction 
of bond agreem ents requiring the City to segregate a portion of fund balance to 
service principal and interest payments on general obligation bonds. 

Designated for Subsequent Year Expenditures - Fund balance of $15,136 
has been designated for construction expenditures relating to Departm ent of 

Transportafion and Development Grant Project #508-05-55, awarded for the 
purpose of replacing the sewer line oll South Preston Street. This am onnt 

represents the excess grants receipts over project expenditures to date. The 
projects is expected to be resumed in the filture. In the event that the funds arc 
needed elsewhere, prior approval m ust be obtained from the Department of 
Transportation and Development before expended for an other purpose other than 
as designated. 

B. ~ Funds 

Unreserved retained earn ings for proprietary funds represent the net 
assets available for future operations or distributions. 

Reservations of retained earnings of Enterprise Funds are created by 
increases in assets restricted for a certain use. These increases result from 
earnings on restricted assets and other interfund transfers to restricted accounts. 

Earnings on restricted assets are included in net incom e of the Enterprise Funds. 

W hen reserved retained earnings are increased there is an equal reduction to the 
portion of retained earnings that is unreserved. Designations are established to 
indicate tentative plans for financial resource utilization in a fim~re period. 

Specific reservations and designations of retained earnings are described below : 

Reserv ed for Revenue Bond Retirem ent -- This represents amounts 
required to be held in sinking, reserve, and depreciation and contingency funds in 
accordance with the revenue bond agreem ents. 

(15) Franchise Agreements 

The City entered into franchise agreements with various public utility com panies that provide 
services within the corporate limits oftbe City. A summary of each such agreements are as follows: 
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Effective October 14, 1980 for a period of twenty-five (25) years. 
Franchise fees based on two percent (2%) of the gross receipts from the sale and 
delivery of electric energy for residential and com m ercial purposes billed on 
com m ercial and residential rates within tile lim its of the City of M arksville. Fees 
are payable quarterly within thirty (30) days of the end of the quarter. 

B. Am erican Cable 

Effective January 13, 1987 for a period of fifteen (15) years. The 
franchise fee is based on three percent (3%) of gross subscription receipts, less 
state sales taxes, federal excise tax and copyright received by the com pany within 
the City lim its. Fees are payable to the City quarterly, by the 10th of the m onlh 

follow ing quarter end. 

C. Entex A Division ofArkla, lnc 

Effective October 13, 1992 for a period of twenty-five (25) years. Tile 
franchise fee is based on four percent (4%) of the gross receipts from the sale of 
gas for residential and com mercial rates w ithin the lim its of the City of 
M arksville. Fees for the calendar year are payable by the 10th day of each 

February  for the preceding year. 

Sewer System Unerade Order 

Presently the City of M arksville is under a court order issued by tile Twelfth Judicial District 
Cour*, for the Parish of Avoyelles, State of Louisiana to upgrade its sewer system . The total estimated 
cost of developing a sewer improvement plan to comply with this order is $3,200,000. 

During tile fiscal year ended June 30, 1998, the City of M arksville com pleted sewer lift 
station renovations, sewer line repairs, and other sewer improvements on various phases. The City of 
M arksville is continuing to develop sewer improvements and has spent $3,119,817 for sewer 
im provem ents since M arch 1996. 

(17) Other A_greements 

A . Tunica Biloxi Indian Tribe 

On M arch 22, 1996, the City of M arksville entered into an 
intergovernmental agreement with the Tunica Biloxi Indian Tribe of Louisiana 
regarding construction of sewerage disposal system . The City will build, 
construct, and supply facilities capable of accepting 430,000 gallons of sew erage 

daily from the casino project. The Tribe will pay up to $900,000 in agregate to 
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purchase necessary lands and construct facilities as required by the agreement. 
The Tribe will deposit $1,000,000 in trust, from which the City will draw funds 
for the costs of the project. 

U pon acceptance of a construction contract, the Tribe w ill pay the City 
$100,000, which is non-refundable. W hen the sewer system begins accepting 
90,000 gallons per day of sewage discharge from the casino project, the Tribe 
will pay the City $100,000, which is non-refundable. W hen a certificate of 
substantial completion is issued, the Tribe will pay the City: $100,000; $12,000 
per m onth for system operations; periodic testing; and future im provements as 
specified in the agreem ent. 

The City's obligation to accept sewage from the casino project will be 
for 15 years from the date the City begins accepting sewage under the agreem ent. 
An addendum to the agreem ent specifying comm encement and ending dates w ill 
be signed within the first 10 days of acceptance by the City. 

As of Jtme 30, 1998, and until the sewerage project is complete and the 
substantial completion certificate signed, the City w ill continue to accept sewage 
from the casino project under tile provisions of the Thirty Day Sewage 
Agreement dated July 18, 1994, which provides for the following: 

The Tribe will pay a charge of $14,150 per month for sewer services 
which provides that the "l'ribe w ill pump a m aximum of 60,000 gallons per day in 
the City sewer system . Any amounts excess 60,000 gallons is pumped into a 
separate holding facility and independently disposed of by the Tribe. A lso, the 
Tribe w ill reim burse the City for overtime wages, engineering and legal fees, and 
certain percentages of repairs and breakdowns relative to accepting sewage 
discharge from the casino project. 

Bids were accepted on January 6, 1997, for the construction of the sewer 
improvem ents as required by the agreem ent. However, as of June 30, 1998 a 

contract was not executed for the construction project, as the City is still in the 
process of acquiring the necessary easements for the construction project. 

B. Sales Tax Collection A ~reem ent 

On June 15, 1993, the City of M arksville entered into an 
intergoverum ental agreement with the Avoyelles Parish School Board for a one 
year period comm encing on July 1, 1993 whereby the School Board w ill collect 
the sales and use taxes, including interest, penalties, fees and cost, levied by the 
City of M arksville under the City's ordinances for a m onthly fee of 1 ~A% of tile 
gross tax revenues collected by the School Board. The School Board w ill rem it 
the sales tax collections to the City of M arksville on a m onthly basis no later than 
tbe 10'h day of each month after reasonable and necessary cost and expenses of 
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collection in adm inistration of the taxes have been deducted, including the 
collection fee. This agreement is renewed annually on Julyl, and has been 
renewed as of July 1, 1998. 

Conm ensation of Elected Offi cials 

A detail of compensation paid to elected offi cials for tile year ended June 30, 1998 follows 

John Ed Laborde, M ayor 

Council m em bers: 

M alcolm Baudin, M ayor Pro Tem 

Janet Gros 

M adeline M cGlory 

Alfi'ed W . Channel 
Dermis D ecuir 

Federal Financial Assistance 

3,730 

2,110 

2,110 

2,110 

2,110 

2.110 

14,280 

Term Expires 

June 30. 1998 

June 30, 2002 

June 30, 2002 

June 30, 2002 

June 30, 2002 
June 30. 2002 

In April 1993, the City was awarded a Land and W ater Conservation Fund Project Grant for 
a 50% match up to $37,095 for expenditures incurred in the development of a recreation park. The 
grant expired on December 31, 1997. During the year ended June 30, 1998 the City was reimbursed 
$17,385. 

The City was awarded a 1995 LCDBG grant in the amount of $962,365 for sewer system 
upgrades, extensions and repairs. During the year ended June 30, 1998, the City had expended 

$60,719 on the East Side Sewer Project and received drawdowns in the same amount from the grant. 

During the year ended June 30, 1998, the City received $191,000 of federal grant money 
from FttA for sewer upgrades. 

During the year ended June 30, 1998, the City received $4,776 from the Department of 
Justice for the purchase of police equipment. 

(20) Conti1~gencies 

The City has elected not to carry general liability insurance coverage and is presently 
carrying only anto liability, properly insurance and workm en's com pensation insurance. The 
potential loss to the City of M arksville for any dam age awarded under uninsured claims is 
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undeterm inable. At June 30, 1998, any pending litigation or unsettled claim s against the City of 
M arksville w ere im m aterial. 

~xnenditures in Excess of Appropriations 

The follow ing funds had expenditures in excess of budgeted appropriations 

General Fund 
Special Revenue Funds - 
1%  Sales Tax Fund 

1/2% Sales Tax Fund 
1/2% Public Safety Sales Tax Fund 

Debt Service Funds - 
W ater and Sewer hnprovement Bond 

Street hnprovem ent Bonds 
Sewer Im provem ent Bonds 

Public Safety Bonds 

Seem ent Inform ation for the Enterprise Funds 

Budgeted 

$ 1,277,675 

8,000 

5,700 

207,700 

135,460 
108,678 

95,090 

Actua 

$ 1,281,220 

521,330 
253,294 

813,928 

235,753 

135,660 
109,073 
139,202 

V ariance 

$ (3,545) 

(513,330) 
(247,594) 
(813,928) 

(28,053 
(200 
(395 

(44,112 

The City maintains two enterprise funds: (1) Sewer Fund and (2) W ater Fund. Segment 
nform atiou for the year ended June 30, 1998 was as follows: 

Operating Revenues 
Depreciation 

Operating income (loss) 
Operating transfers 

Net Income (loss) 
Current capital contributions 
Plant and equipm ent additions 

Plant and equipm ent deletions 
N et working capital 
Total A sssels 
Long term bonds payable 

Total equity 

Sew er Fund 

$ 454,590 
126,921 
47,102 

(349) 
13,112 

191,000 
1,316,880 

(8,290) 
598,396 

7,283,042 

1,156,826 

6,034,557 

W aterFund 

$ 523,119 
97,358 

(8,311) 
(5,51 l) 
(28,903) 

48,364 

(15,444) 
392,178 

3,541,419 

675,000 
2,539,828 

977,709 

224,279 
38,791 

(5,860) 
(15,791) 
191,000 

1,365,244 

(23,734) 
990,574 

10,824,461 

1,831,826 
8,574,385 
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Year 2000 Issue (Unaudited 

The Year 2000 issue consists of two shortcom ings of electronic data processing systems that 
m ake the system s unable to process year-date data accurately beyond the year 1999. The first 
shortcom ing is tile result of computer programs being written with date fields consisting of two 
cbaracters instead of four characters under assumption that tile first two characters of a date field 
would always be 19. Accordingly, subsequent to December 31, 1999, any date sensitive com puter 
systems or embedded chips may recognize the two character year "00" as the year 1900 rather than 
tile year 2000 and process data inaccurately or cease processing altogether. The second shortcom ing 
is that the algorithm used in some computer system s for calculating leap years is unable to detect 
that tile year 2000 is a leap year. Therefore, system s m ay not register the additional day and date 
calculations m ay be incorrect. 

The City is utilizing both internal and external resources to identify and test tile system s for 
the Y ear 2000 com pliance. The City does not anticipate any significant expenditures to achieve 
com pliance. 

Because of the unprecedented nature of the Year 2000 issue, its effects and the success of 
related rem ediation efforts w ill not be fully determ inable until the year 2000 and thereafter. 
M anagem ent cannot assure that the City is or will be Year 2000 compliant, and that City's 
rem edialion efforts w ill be successful in whole or in part, or that the parties w ith whom the City 
transacts business w ill be Y ear 2000 com pliant. 
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G EN ERAL FUN D 

To accotmt for resources traditionally associated w ith governm ents w hich are not required to be 

accounted for in another fund. 



CITY OF M ARKSVILLE, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Com parative Balance Sheet 

June 30, 1998 and 1997 

A SSETS 

Cash and interest-bearing deposits 

Receivables - 
I)lJe from olher funds 
Due from other governm ental agencies 
Other - franchise taxes 

TOTAL A SSETS 

LIABILITIES AN D FUND BALAN CE 

Liabilities - 
Accounts payable 
D ue to other funds 

Total liabilities 

Fund Balance - 
Unreserved - undesignated 

TOTAl, I,IABILIT1ES AND FUND BALAN CE 

1998 1997 

$544,757 $238,652 

5,035 

65,371 
20,312 

$635,475 

$ 15,338 
39,651 

4,771 

56,733 
28,165 

$328,32 

$ 
38,115 

54,989 38,115 

580,486 290,206 

$635,475 $328,32 



CITY OF M ARKSVILLE, LOUISIAN A 
General Fund 

Com parative Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 

Years Ended June 30, 1998 and 1997 

Revenues; 

Taxes 
Licenses and perm its 
lntergovem m ental 
M iscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
C urrent - 

G eneral governm ent 

Public safety: 

Police 
Fire 
Streets and drainage 
Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Deficiency of revenues over 
expenditures 

Other financing sources 
Operating transfers in 

Excess of revenues and other 
sources over expenditures 

Fund balances, beginning 

Fund balance,;, ending 

1998 1997 

$ 224,994 
185,177 

378,436 
40,893 

829,500 

176,269 

523,305 
108,954 
407,310 
65,382 

1,281,220 

$ 221,209 
190,897 

243,494 
34,459 

690.059 

149,217 

412,470 

56,981 
380,951 
44,148 

043,767 

(451,720) (353,708) 

742,000 401,489 

290,280 

290.206 

$ 580,486 

47,781 

242,425 

$ 290,206 



TAXES - 
Ad valorem tax 
Franchise fees: 
Electric 

Cable TV 
Gas 

Chain store tax 

Total taxes 

CITY OF M ARKSVILLE, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Statement of Revenues - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended June 30, 1998 

W ith Comparative Actual Am ounts for the Year Ended June 30, 1997 

LICENSES AND PERM ITS - 
Occupational 
Building perm its 

Total licenses and perm its 

NTERGOVERNM ENTAL - 
Federal grants 

State grants 

Tobacco taxes 
Beer taxes 
2%  Fire insurance com m ission 
Fire district tax 

Video poker 
Indian gam ing taxes 
Housing auth.-In lieu of taxes 
Rural fire 
Other 

Total intergovernmental 

FINES AND FORFEITS 

M ISCELLAN I?OUS - 
Interest income 
M iscellaneous 

Total m iscellaneous 

Total re'~enues 

1998 

Budget Actua 

$ 88,000 

81,000 

20,500 
43,000 
6,500 

239.000 

175,000 
5,000 

180.000 

28,000 
17,500 
16,500 

37,000 
200,000 

4,500 

25,000 
12.000 

37.000 

$ 94,801 

69,900 

18,704 
33,479 
8.110 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 6,801 

(11,100) 
(1,796) 
(9,521) 
1,610 

224,994 (14,006) 

81,428 
3,749 

85,177 

17,385 
75,000 

28,069 
17,575 
27.312 
11,411 

54,921 
123,943 
21,920 

9OO 

378.436 

6,256 
34.637 

40,893 

6,428 

(1,251) 
5.177 

17,385 

75,000 
69 
75 

10,812 
11,411 

17,921 

(76,057) 
21,920 

900 

79.436 

(4,500) 

(18,744) 
22.637 

3.893 

1997 
Actual 

$ 89,621 

66,687 

21,898 
36,108 
6,895 

221,209 

184,151 
6,746 

190.897 

12,380 

10,000 
28,069 

18,341 
13,428 
10,438 

41,946 
106,166 

1,200 
1,526 

243.494 

1,542 
32,917 

34.459 

$759,500 $829,500 $ 70,000 $690,059 
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Statement of Expcnditures - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended June 30, 1998 

W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended June 30, 1997 

GI:.NERAI~ GOVERNM ENT - 
Salaries-administrative 
Salaries-exec., council, atty. 
Payroll taxes & employee benefits 
Legal & professional 
Insurance 
Group insurance 
Retirem ent 
Stationary & printing 
Dues & subscriptions 
Fireworks & Christmas 
Telephone 
Utilities 
Tax assessor fees 
Autopsies 
Office supplies 
City hall expenses 
City court expelLses 
Convention & travel 
Recreation & culture 
Parts & repair 
Elections 
M iscellaneous 

Total general govem lnent 

I'OIdCE PROJ EC rlON - 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes & employee benefits 
Legal & Professional 
hlsurance 
Group insurance 
Retirement 
Dues & subscriptions 
Fuel 
Parts & repair 
Stalionary & printing 
Uniforms 
Prisoner costs 
Office supplies 
Telephone 
Claims &judgements 
Sehoofit~g 
Convention & travel 
M iscellaneous 

998 

$ 56,500 $ 57,528 
17,500 16,145 
5,000 5,666 
22,000 23,836 
2,000 4,620 
2,500 2,576 

317 
20,500 6,574 
1,500 1,837 
2,000 10,999 
4,500 4,280 
5,500 4,296 
875 969 
500 1.400 

6,822 
500 130 

8,196 
2,500 2,774 
50,000 4,867 

2,634 
6,000 8,854 
500 949 

47 

2,500 
500 

403.300 

76,269 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 0,028) 
1,355 

(666) 
0,836) 
(2,620) 
(76) 
(317) 

13,926 

(337) 
(8,999) 
220 
1,204 

(94) 
(900) 
(6,822) 
370 

(8,196) 
(274) 

45,133 

(2,634) 
(2,854) 
(449) 

24.106 

020,005) 

1997 
Aetua 

45,629 
15,636 
4,007 
24,673 
1,149 
2,000 

12,667 
1,382 
1,140 
4,139 
9,152 
872 

4,075 
506 

8,357 
2,864 
4,749 
438 

5,435 
347 

49,217 

3,198 
100 
741 

412,470 



CITY OF M ARKSVILLE, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Statement of Expenditures - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual (Continued) 
Year Ended June 30, 1998 

W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended June 30, 1997 

FIRE I'ROTECTION - 
Salaries 
IVR taxes & employee benefits 
Fireworks & Christn'~as 
Supplies 
Legal & Professional 
Insurance 
Group insurance 
Dues & subscriptions 
I:ue] 
Parts & repair 
Uniforms 
Office supplies 
Telephone 
Utilities 
Volunteer fireman supplies 
Schooling 
M iscellaneous 

STREETS & DRAINAGE - 
Salaries 
I'/R taxes & employee benefits 
Legal & l'rofc:~sional 
Insurance 
Group insurance 
Fireworks & Christmas 

Claims & judgements 
Fuel 
Par~s & repair 
Street lights 
M aterials & supplies 
Recreation & culture 
Dog control & poul~d 
Airport authority 
M iscellaneous 
"/blal streets and drainage 

CAPITAl. OI.JTLAY - 

General government 
Police 
Fire 
Streets and drainage 

Total capital outlay 

998 

Budget 

$ 1 II,000 
9,000 
2,500 
6.000 

7,500 
1,200 
100 

1,000 
7,500 

2,000 

1,000 

48.800 

147,000 
17,000 

23,500 
8,000 
2,500 

1,200 
115,000 
53,000 
11,000 
3,000 
3,000 
10.000 

394,200 

00,000 
26,000 
5,000 

1,456 
23,044 
3,732 
222 
833 
735 

12,683 
1,324 
48 

3,276 

152 
407.310 

5,750 

4,488 
55.144 

65,382 

$1,281,220 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 66,797 
5,396 

(818) 
6,000 

94,250 
26,000 

512 
(55,1441 
65.618 

$ (3,545) 

1997 
Actual 

16,200 
15,636 
2,337 

300 
5,617 
1,000 

50 
1,312 
7,296 
467 
598 
57 

5,126 
785 
200 

56.98 

147,178 
11,259 

23,310 
6,751 
6,506 

11,433 
105,55g 
50,352 
10,945 
4,281 
3,347 

380.95 

24,761 
189 

19.198 

44,148 



SPECIAL REVEN UE FUNDS 

1% Sales Tax Fund To account for the receipt and use of proceeds of the City's 1% sales and use tax. 
These taxes are dedicated to and used for tile purpose of paying principal and interest oll 
any bonded debt or fimdcd indebtedness of the City and for purposes of constructing, 
acquiring, extending, improving, operating and/or maintaining sewers and sewerage 

disposal facilities, and streets, or any one or m ore of said purposes. 

1/2 %  Public Safety Sales Tax Fund - To account for tile receipt and use of proceeds of the City's 1/2 % 
sales and use tax. These taxes are dedicated to and used for tile purpose of paying 
principal and interest on any bonded debt or funded indebtedness of the City and for 
purposes of constructing, acquiring, extending, im proving and maintaining streets for the 
City, including incidental drainage thereto. 

/2 %  Sales Tax Fund - To account for the receipt and use of proceeds of the City's 1/2 % sales and use tax. 
These taxes are dedicated to and used for the purpose of paying principal and interest on 

any bonded debt or filnded indebtedness of the City and for purposes of payment of 
salaries and other personnel costs related to fire protection and police protection and 
acquiring, constructing, im proving, m aintaining, and operating fire and police facilities 

and equipm ent. 
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CITY OF MARKSVILLE, LOUISIANA 
Special Revenue Funds 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 
Budget (GAAp Basis) and Actual 

Year Ended June 30, 1998 

Revenues: 
Taxes 
Intergovem mental - federal gran 
M iscellaneous 

Total revenu~~ 

Excess of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transf~~s out 

Total other financing 
sources (use:0 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues and other 
sources over 

expenditures 
and other uses 

Fund balan ce, beginning 

Fund balance, ending 

Budget Actual 

$784,000 

5,000 
789.000 

Variance- 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 52,920 

17,771 

70,691 

/2% Sales Tax Fund 

Budget 

$380,000 
~ 

6,600 

386,600 

Variance - 
Favorable 

Actual (Unfavorable) 

,$418,460 

2,160 

420,620 

$ 38,460 

(4,440) 
34,020 

8,000 21,095 (13,095) 5,700 12,662 (6,962) 

(960,750) 

5.700 
(240,632 
(247,594 

380,900 167,326 (213,574) 

(643,460) (355,544) 287,916 

(960,750) (533,943) 426,807 (643,460) (355,544) 287,916 

(179,750) (195,582) 

905,821 822,136 

$726,071 $626,554 

(15,832) 

(83,685) 

(262,560) (188,218) 

268,530 265,188 

$ 5,970 $ 76.970 

74,342 

(3,342 



I2% Public Safety Sales Tax 

Budget 

$380,000 $ 418,460 
4,776 
7,535 

380.000 430.771 

8,429 
8,060 
22,076 

128,468 
646,895 

813.928 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 38,460 
4,776 
7,835 

50,77 

(8,429) 
(8,060) 
(22,076) 

(128,468) 
(646,898) 

Tolals 

Budget 

Variance- 
Favorable 

$ 1,544,000 $ 1,673,840 $ 129,840 
4,776 4,776 

11,600 32,466 20.866 

,555,600 

42,186 
8,060 
22,076 

128,468 
646,895 
740,867 

(28,486) 
(8,060) 
(22,076) 

(128,468) 
(646,895) 
(740,867) 
(1,574,852) 

380,000 (383,157) (763,157) 1,541,900 122,530 (I,419,370) 

5,307 
(379,180) (416,997) 

(379,180) (411,690) 

820 (794,847) 

29.854 1.007.694 

$130,674 $ 212,847 

5,307 
(37,817 

5,307 
(1,983,390) (1,306,484) 

5,307 
676.906 

(32,510) (I,983,390) (1,301,177) 682,213 

(795,667) (441,490) (I,178,647) 

877.840 2,095,018 

(737,157) 

790,813 

$ 862,715 $ 916,371 $ 53,656 



DEBT SERVICE FUN DS 

W ater and Sewer System Improvement Bonds- To accumulate monies for repayment of the $1,968,000 
W ater System Improvements 1982-B series bonds, $700,000 Sewer System Improvement 
1982-A series bonds and the $329,900 Sewer System Im provement 1985-A series bonds, 
which are to be paid from 1%  Sales Tax Fund revenues for which proceeds were 

dedicated to water, sewer or street improvements. 

Street lmprovement Bonds - To accumulate monies for repayment of the $1,100,000 Sales TaxBonds, 
Series 1986, which are to be paid from the 1/2%  Sales Tax Fund revenues for which 
proceeds were dedicated to street im provements. 

Sewer lmprovenaent Bonds - To accumulate m onies for repaym ent of the $1,200,000 Sewer System 
Improvements, Series 1992, which are financed by a dedicated property tax levy. 

Public Safety Bonds - To accumulate monies for repayment of the $1,520,000 Sales Tax Bonds, Series 
1987, which are to be paid from 1/2% Sales Tax Fund revenues for which proceeds were 
dedicated to acquiring, constructing, m aintenance, and operating of fire and police 

protection for the City. 
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUN DS 

Capita[ Outlay Fund - To account for m onies appropriated from various funds of the City to be used to 
finance the acquisition of capital assets. 

992 Sewer Project Fund - To account for monies appropriated from various sources to be used to finance 
the acquisitions and construction of sewer system upgrades and im provements prim arily 

in Sewer D istrict No. 1. 

East Side Sewer Capital Project - To accumulate for monies received through a Demonstrated Needs 
Louisiana Community Development Block Grant for sewer line replacement, repairs, and 
extensions in the City. As of June 30, 1998, this fund had no assets or liabilities. 
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ASSETS 

Cash and interest-bearing deposits 
Receivables - 
Due from other funds 
Doe from other governmental agencies 

TolaJ assets 

IAABIL1TIES AND FUND BALANCES 

Liabilities - 
Accounts payable 
Contracts payable 

Total l,iabililies 

Fund balanccs: 
Unreservcd - 
Designated for capital 
expenditures 

Total liabilities 
and fund balances 

CITY OF M ARKSVILLE, LOUISIANA 

Capital Projects Funds 

Combining Balance Sheet 
June 30, 1998 

W ith Comparative Totals for June 30, 1997 

Capital 
Outlay 
Fund 

$ 85,712 

1992 
Sewer 

Project 

$ - 

15,636 

$15.636 

East Side Sewer 

Cap Project 

$ $ 85,712 

15.636 

997 

15,636 
59.000 

$ $101,348 $279,206 

$ - 

85.712 15.636 

$ 743 
158,257 

159.000 

01,348 120,206 

$ 85,712 $15,636 $ $101,348 $279,206 



 



EN TERPRISE FUN DS 

Sew er System Fund - To account for the provision of sew er and sanitation services to residents of the City. 

All activities necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this fnnd, 
including, but not lim ited to adm inistration, operations, m aintenance, financing and 
related debt service, and billing and collections. 

W ater System Fund - To account for the provision of water services to residents of the City. All activities 
necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this fund, including, but not 
lim ited to adm inistration, operations, m aintenance, financing and related debt service, 

and billing and collections. 



ASSETS 

Current assets: 
Casb and inleresl bearing deposits 
Receivables: 
Accounts 
Unbilled utility receivables 
Due from other funds 

Total current assets 

CITY OF M ARKSVILLE, LOUISIANA 
Entc[prisc Fund 

Restricted assets: 
Revenue bond sinking fund -cash 

Revenue bond reserve fund - cash 
System replacement and extension fund - cash 
Customers' deposits - 

Total restricted assets 

Propcrty, plant and equipment: 
Property, plant and equipment, at cost, net of 
accumulated depreciation 

Comparative Balance Sheet 
June 30. 1998 and 1997 

Sewer 
Systeln Fund 

$ 585,527 

22,752 
16,666 
6.424 

631.369 

68,624 

8,954 
10,193 
44.464 

32,235 

6,519,438 

$7,283,042 
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W ater 
System Fund 

$ 378,455 

47,228 

33,774 
3.158 

462,615 

55,985 
71,937 
58,156 
216,284 

402,362 

2,676,442 

$3,541,419 

Totals 

$ 963,982 

69,980 
50,440 
9.582 

093.984 

24,609 
80,891 
68,349 
60.748 

997 

$ 885,151 

112,791 

7,122 

1.005.064 

56,753 

77,573 
62,395 
236,002 

9.195.880 

$10.824.46 

8,079,264 

$9.517.05 



LIABILITII'~S AND FUND EQUITY 

I.iabilities: 

Current liabilities (payable from current assets) - 
Accounts payable 
Due to other ftm ds 

Total current liabilities payable front 
current assets 

Current liabilities (payable from restricted 
assets) 
Customers' deposits 
Revenue bonds payable 
Accrued interest 

Total current liabilities (payable from 
restricted assets) 

Long-term liabilities - 
Revenue bonds payable 
Cmnpensated absences payable 

Total long-term liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Fund equity: 
Contributed capital, net 

Retained earnings - 
Unreserved: 
Undesignated 
Reserved 

Total retained earnings 

Total liabilities and fund equity 

Sewer 
System Fund 

$ 
33.073 

33.073 

41,613 

12,899 
237 

54.749 

1,156,826 
3,837 

1.160.663 

1.248.485 

4,819,257 

140,665 
74,635 

215,300 

W ater 
System Fund 

$ 17,935 
52,502 

70.437 

200,878 

30,000 
17.000 

247.878 

675,000 
8,276 

683,276 

001,59 

654.103 

805,428 
80,297 

885.725 

2,539,828 

$3,541.419 

Totals 
998 1997 

17,935 
85,575 

03,510 

242,491 
42,899 
17,237 

302,627 

831,826 
12,113 

1.843.939 

2,250,076 

6,473,360 

946,093 
154.932 

8,574,385 

$10,824,46 

46,820 

224,530 
42,464 
18,375 

285,369 

874,671 
18,256 

892,927 

5,307.966 

849,414 
134,555 

983.969 

7,291,935 

$9,517,05 



Operating revenues: 
Charges for services 

CITY OF M ARKSVILLE, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Funds 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings 
Year Ended June 30, 1998 

W ith Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 1997 

Operating expen:ses: 
Sallies 
Payroll taxes 
Depreciation 
Repairs and supplies 
Insurance 
Office expense 
Professional fees 
Utilities and Telephone 
M iscellaneous 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

Nonoperaling revenues (expenses): 
Interest incolne 
Interest expense 

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 

Income (loss) before operating transfers 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Net income (loss) 

Sewer 
Fund 

$ 454,590 

92,390 
7,078 
26,921 
20,533 
10,112 
417 

19,977 
29,825 
235 

47.102 

19,564 
(53,205) 

3.46 

(349) 

W ater 
Fund 998 1997 

$ 523,119 $ 977,709 $ 990,238 

55,098 
12,090 
97,358 
79,717 
19,484 
8,437 
11,881 
31,354 
16,011 

531,430 

247,488 

1~168 
224,279 
300,250 
29,596 
8,854 
31,858 
61,179 
16,246 

938.918 

20,294 
(35,375) 

39,858 
(88,580) 

246,051 
18,398 

249,976 
249,524 

35,692 
8,045 
21,052 
64,586 
6,492 

899.816 

90.422 

33,125 
(91,466) 
(58,341) 

(9,931) 32,08 

(5,511) (5,860) 
34,792 

(11,004) 
(349) (5,511) (5,860) 23,788 

3,112 (28,903) (15,791) 55,869 

Add: Depreciation on fixed assets acquired by federal grant 
revenues externally restricted for capital acquisitions 
and construction that reduces contributed capital 79,879 52,968 

Retained earnings, beginning 

Retained earnings, ending 

22,309 861,660 

132,847 

,983,969 

141,039 

787.061 

$ 885,725 $2,101,025 $1,983,969 



Cash flows from operating activities 

Operaling Income (loss) 

CITY OF M ARKSVILLE, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Fund 

Combining SlatemenI of Cash Flo'.vs 
Year Ended June 30, 1998 

W ith Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30
, 1997 

Adjugtn~cnts to reconcile ncl operating income 
(loss) to net cash provided by operating activities - 
Depreciation 
Changes in currenl assets and liabilities: 

(Increase) dr:crease in accounts receivable 
Increase in accounts payable 
(Decrease) increase in compensated absences 
payable 

Net cash provided by operating 
activities 

Cash flows from noncapitaI financing activities 
Operating transfers in (out) 

Cash flows from capital and related financing 
activities: 
P~scgeds from giants 
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 
Payment on bonds 
Payment of interest on bonds 
Proceeds frora meter deposits, net 

Net cash used by capital and related 
financing aclivi/ies 

Cash flows from investing activities 
Interest collected on invcstmenls 

Not increase in cash 
and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 

Cash and cash equivalent% end of period 

Sewer 
Fund 

W ater 
Fund 

Totals 
998 1997 

$ 47,102 $ (g,311) $ 38,791 $ 90,420 

26,921 

329 

(1,543) 
125.707 

172,809 

4.684 

1,298,241 

(1,308,590) 
(12,409) 
(52,968) 
5,856 

(69,870.) 

97,358 

(7,958) 
17,936 

(4,601) 
02,735 

94.424 

25.75 

(32,306) 
(30,000) 
(36,750) 
12,1o5 

(86,951) 

224,279 

(7,629) 
17,936 

(6,144) 

267,233 

30.435 

1,298,241 

(1,340,896) 
(42,409) 
(89,718) 
17.961 

(156,821) 

249,976 

(8,611) 
7,700 

5,034 

254,099 

23,416 

25,000 

(9,580) 
(36,285) 
(92,091) 
13.635 

(99,321) 

9,563 20,294 39,857 33.125 

127,186 

590,576 

53,518 

727,299 

180,704 301,739 

317,875 1.016.136 

$ 717,762 $ 780,817 $ 1,498,579 



AGEN CY FUN DS 

Accnunlr Payable and Pavro|l Clearint, Funds 

To account for the centralization of the clearing accounts which are used for the disbursem enls of a 
City fimds, includiug those for purchases, payroll and payroll-related costs. 



A SSETS 

Cash 
Due from other funds 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts Payable 
D ue to other Ihnds 
Accrued expenses 

Total liabilities 

CITY OF M ARKSVILI~E, LOUISIAN A 
Agency Funds 

Com bining Balance Sheet 
June 30, 1998 

W ith Comparative Totals for June 30, 1997 

Accounts Payable 
Clearing 

$ 169 
102,942 

Payroll 
Clearing 

$ 24,530 
3,401 

Tolals 

1998 1997 

$ 24,699 
106,343 

$ 26,890 
66,700 

$103,111 $ 27,931 $131,042 $ 93,590 

$103.111 

$103,111 

67 

$ 
11,370 
16,561 

$ 27,931 

$103,111 
11,370 
16,561 

$131.042 

$ 66,700 
9,293 
17,597 

$ 93.590 



PAYROLL FUNI~. 

Ca.~h 
Due from other funds 

Due to other funds 
l'ayroll liabilities 

cfrY OF M ARKSVILI,E, LOUISIANA 
Agency Funds 

Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities - All Agency Funds 
Year Ended June 30, 1998 

ASSE1S 

LIABILITIES 

ACCf)I lNqg PAY A~I ,E CI ,FARIN G 

Cash 
Due from other funds 

Accounts Payable 

ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 

Tf)TAI ,R - A1 I, AG EN CY FI IN D S 

Cash 
Due flora other fimds 

Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
Payroll liabilities 

ASSETS 

LIABII,ITIES 

Balances 
July 1, 1997 Additions 

!~alai1ccs 
Dcductions June 30.1998 

$ 26,890 $ 1,094,663 $ 1,097,023 $ 24,530 
1,015,352 1,011,951 3,401 

$ 26,890 $ 2,110,015 $ 2,108,974 $ 27,93 

$ 9,293 $ I 1,370 $ 9,293 $ I 1,370 
17,597 513,591 514,627 16,561 

$ 26,890 $ 524,961 $ 523,920 $ 27,93 

$ $ 953,318 $ 953,149 $ 169 
66,700 953,318 917,076 102,942 

$ 66,700 $ 1,906,636 $ 1,870,225 $ 103 

$ 66,700 $ 989,729 $ 953,318 $ 103,111 

$ 26,890 $ 2,047,981 $ 2,050,172 $ 24,699 
66,700 1,968,670 1,929,027 106,343 

$ 93,590 $ 4,016,651 $ 3,979,199 $ 131,042 

$ 66,700 $ 989,729 $ 953,318 $ 103,111 
9,293 11,370 9,293 11,370 
17,597 513,591 514,627 16,561 

$ 93,590 $ 1,514,690 $ 1,477,238 $ 131,042 
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GENERAL FIXED A SSETSACCOUNT GROUP 

To accotmt for fixed assets not used in proprietary fund operations. 
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CITY OF M ARKSVILLE, LOUISIAN A 

Com parative Statement of General Fixed Assets 
June 30, 1998 and 1997 

General fixed assets, at cost: 
Land 

Buildings 
Im provem ents other than buildings 
Equipm ent 

Total general fixed assets 

Investm ent in general fixed assets 

1998 1997 

$ 155,979 
639,980 

121,157 
1,268,724 

$ 155,979 
91,148 

85,830 
1,049,032 

$2,185,840 $1,381,989 

$2,185,840 $1,381,989 



General fixed assets, beginning of year 

Additions: 

Delclions: 

CITY OF M ARKSVILLE, LOUISIANA 

Slatemcnl of Changes in General Fixed Assets 
Year Ended June 30, 1998 

huprovelnenls 
Other Than 

Buildings |~uildings Equipment 

$155,979 $ 91,148 

548,832 

$ 85,830 

35,327 

$1,049,032 

277,245 

57.553 

$1,381,989 

861,404 

57.553 

General fixed assets, end of year $155,979 $639,980 $121,157 $1,268,724 $2,185,84fl 



G EN ERAL LON G-TERM  D EBT ACCOUN T GROUP 

To accom ~t for umnatured principal am ounts o11 general long-term debt and com pensated absences 
expected to be financed from governmental type funds. Payment of maturing obligations, inclnding 
interest, are accounted for in the debt service funds. 
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INTf'2RNA L CONTROL AN D CO M PLIAN CE, 
AN D OTHER IN FORM ATION 
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KO LDER , CHAM PA G NE, SLAV EN & RAINEY, LLC 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

REPO RT ON COM PLIAN CE AN D ON IN TERN AL CON TRO L 
OVER FINAN CIAL REPO RTIN G BA SED ON 

AN AUDIT OF FINAN CIAL STATEM ENTS PERFORM ED IN 
ACCORDANCE W lTII GOVERN M ENT AUD1T1NG STAN DARDS 

The 1 lonorable M ayor Richard R. M ichel, M .D . and 
The Board of Aldermen 
City of M arksville, Louisiana 

234 Re B~a~egard 
L afayet~e. LA 70508 

Phone(318) 232-4~41 
Fax (318) 232 8650 

13 Ea st ~  ~ ~el B
cca~ Bn6~e. LA 70517 
phone (318) 332-4020 
Fax (318) 332 2867 

133 East W ad~l 
Msrksvt=e, LA 71351 

Fax (318) 253-8681 

1234 D~md D~ve, ~,qle ~05 
M~gan OI,/. tA 70S80 
Phone (504) 384 N20 
Fsx (504) 384.3020 
408 w co~  s~ee~ 
V=~e Pla~e. LA 70586 
Ph~e (31813~;3~2792 
Fax(318) 363-3049 
332 W S4Xlh Ave~ e 
Obertn LA 70655 

m.~eOta~6ae=4~'3,, 
Fax (318) 639 4568 

W e have audited the general purpose financial statements of the City of M arksville as of and for the year 
ended June 30, 1998, and have issued our report thereon dated Novem ber 25, 1998. W e conducted our audit in 
accordance w ith generally accepted auditing standards and the standards applicable to financial audits contained 
in Governm ent Auditing, Standards, issued by the Com ptroller General of the United States. 

Com pliance 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of M arksvillc, 1,onisiaua's general 
purpose financial statem ents are free of m aterial m isstatem ent, we performed tests of its com pliance with certain 
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and m aterial 
effect on the determ ination of financial statement am ounts, tlowever, providing an opinion on com pliance w ith 
those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The 
results of our tests disclosed instances of noncom pliance that arc required to be reported under Govern m ent 
Auditing Standards, which are described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as itenrs 
98-3 and 98-d, 

Internal Control Over Financial Ret)ortin~, 

In planning and perform ing our audit, we considered the City of M arksville, Louisiana's internal control 
over financial reporting in order to determ ine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion 
on the financial statem ents and not to provide assurance on the internal control over financial reporting. 
1 lowever, we noted certain matters involving the internal control over financial reporting and its operation that we 
consider to be reportable conditions. Reportable conditions involve matters coming to our attention relating to 
significant deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control over financial reporting that, in our 
judgment, could adversely affect the City of Marksville, Louisiaua's ability to record, process, summarize and 
report financial data consistent w ith the assertions of m anagem ent in the financial statem ents, The reportable 
conditions are described in the accom panying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item s 98-I and 98-2. 

A m aterial weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or m ore of the internal control 
com ponents does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that m isstatem ents in am ounts that would be 
material in relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period 
by em ployees in the norm al coarse of perform ing their assigned functions. Our consideration of the internal 
control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all m atters in the internal control that m ight be 
reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also 
considered to be nraterial weaknesses. However, we believe item 98-1 of the reportable conditions to be a 
m aterial weakness. 

MEMBER OF 
AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF 

CERTIF~EO PUBUC ACe ou~r~ rTS 
soctEJ'~ or LOU~SI,~,~ 



 

]'his report is intended for the inform ation of m anagem ent, and federal awarding agencies and pass- 
through entities. ]lowever, this report is a m atter of public record and its distribution is not lim ited. 

M arksville, Louisiana 
N ovem ber 25, 1998 

K older, Champagne, Slaven & R ainey, LLC 
Certified Public Accountants 
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Fund 
Involved 

CITY OF M A RKSVILLE, LO UISIAN A 

Schedule of Findings, Questioned Costs and Corrective Action 
Year Ended June 30, 1998 

Findings 

All funds 98-1 InadeQuate Seureuation of Duties 

Finding 

Due to the sm all number of accounting employees, the City did not have 
adequate segregation of functions within the accounting system . 

Recom mendation 

Based upon lbe size of the accounting operations and the cost-benefit of 
additional personnel, it m ay not be feasible to achieve com plete segregation of 
duties. 

Response and/or Corrective Action: 

N o response and/or corrective action necessary 

Enterprise Funds 98-2 nnroner Contro l Over Inventory of Sunnlies 

Finding 

Inventory at the water plant is maintained in a closed area, however, perpetual 
records are not being m aintained. 

Recom m endation 

Inventory should be kept under the control of one person with perpetual records 
updated m onthly. Comparison to actual counts should be done at least quarterly 
and variances reported to the Council. 

Response and/or Corrective A ction 

Perpetual records w ill be m aintained and an individual will be assigned the 
responsibility of reconciling and maintaining the inventory. 
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N/A 

N/A 



 

Fund 

Involved 

CITY OF M ARKSVILLE, LOUISIANA 

Schedule of Findings, Questioned Costs and Corrective Action (Continued) 
Year Ended June 30, 1998 

Findings 

A ll fim ds 98-3 

At June 30, 1998 $137,748 of deposits were not collateralized which is a 
violation of state law . 

Recom mendation 

Deposit collateral should be reviewed on a monthly basis to insure deposits are 
fully secured. 

Response/Corrective Action 

M anagement agrees and has assigned the scretary-treasurer to m onitor and 
reporl on a m onthly basis to Council. 

Cost 

N/A 

Various funds; 98-4 Actual Exoenditures in Excess of Budgeted Exoenditures bv 5%  or M ore N/A 

Finding 

There were five(5) funds that had actual total expenditures in excess of 5% over 
total budgeted expenditures which is a violation of state law. 

Recom mendation 

The City should compare actual expenditures plus projected expenditures to the 
adopted budget and amend the budget as needed. 

Response/Corrective Action 

N ew accounting software has been installed which has enhanced the City's 
financial reporting. Budget to actual reports are being reviewed and budgets w ill 
be am ended accordingly, 



CITY OF M ARKSVILLE, LOUISIANA 

Prior Year Audit Findings 
June 30, 1998 

During the audit of the June 30, 1997 general purpose financial statements four findings were noted. 
The follow ing listing indicates the June 30, 1997 finding and/or comm ent and the status as of June 30, 1998 

Findings 
N on issuance of 1099 form s 

Documentation of employee perform ance 
evaluations 

nadequate formal written policies and procedures 

Lack of 1-9 forms in personnel files 
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Status at June 30, 1998 
Information is being accum ulated in order to prepare 
1099 forms for 1998. 

The City has implemented an evaluation program for 
employees w ith proper docum entation. 

The City is in the process of writing a policy and 
procedures m anual. 

Corrected 


